

14 March 2018

Ms Julia Frost
Natural Resources Wales
Chester Road
Buckley
Flintshire
CH7 3AJ

Your ref:

Our ref: WYA/25.65/692

Dear Ms Frost

Permit EPR/QP3035LY, Notification of Permanent Cessation of Operation of Auxiliary Boiler 4

In accordance with clause 4.3.3(a) of the above referenced permit I am writing to notify you of the permanent cessation of operation of Auxiliary Boiler 4. The boiler had previously been taken out of service and placed in suspension (isolated electrically and mechanically) – safety cases have subsequently been developed to remove it from service permanently. These were approved on 12th March 2018.

Yours sincerely

D. S. Law,

S. Law
Site Director
Magnox Limited

